
 

Request for Quote – Security Auditor and Related Services Q&A 
 

Potential Vendors, 
 

I have a question and answer response that we received pertaining to the RFQ – Security Auditor and 
Related Services 

 

My question is related to Affidavits A, B, and C in Attachment E (Equal Business Opportunity Forms). 

I understand that we need to return either: 

 Affidavits A & B 

Or 

 Affidavit C 
 

If we submit Affidavit C, does that nullify the requirement in Affidavit B to “earn at least 50 points from 
the good faith efforts listed for their Proposal to be considered responsive”? Some of the good faith 
effort items in Affidavit B require a certain number of business days, so I just want to quickly double- 
check if all bidders are required to earn 50 points from good faith efforts – or, if that is only a 
requirement of firms returning Affidavits A & B. 

 

Answer: Affidavit C will negate requirement for responding with Affidavits A & B. Also, responding 
contractors will not be disqualified from evaluation if they fail to earn 50 points from good faith efforts. 
 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Anthony Downey 
Purchasing Administrator 


